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July 7, 2021 
 
Matthew Pillari 
Saunders Construction 
86 Inverness Place North,  
Englewood, CO 80112 
 
Re: Steamboat Gondola Relocation 
 Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
 Anthem Job Number 20-163 
 
Dear Matthew: 
 
Anthem Structural Engineers (Anthem) provided the structural engineering design for the referenced 
project. Our records indicate that during construction Anthem visited the project site once up to this point 
on June 23rd, 2021.  This visit was made at the request of the general contractor to observe work on the 
structural elements of the building as defined in Section 202 of the 2018 International Building Code. NWCC 
has been onsite performing special inspections for reinforcing as well as casting concrete cylinders for 
strength testing. Anthem has informed the general contractor of any required corrections at noted deviations 
from the Construction Documents. Up to this point, very little if any retaining wall has been constructed on 
site.  
 
The following structural elements were specifically observed by Anthem for general compliance with the 
contract documents: 

1. Foundation wall construction for Vault 
 
It should be noted that very little if any retaining walls/site walls have been constructed on site. 
Please contact our office once the items noted above are ready for final review. 
 
Based on our field observations and information provided by the General Contractor and reports by NWCC, 
the above structural items, to the best of our knowledge, substantially conform to the Construction 
Documents prepared by Anthem. It should be noted that all Anthem observations to date are based on 
visual observations of representative elements of the structure only and that there is no claim, either stated 
or implied, that all conditions were observed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ANTHEM, LLC 
 
By: Kevin Meyer 

Project Manager 
 
 
Reviewed By: Branden Sampaio 
           Project Engineer  
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